

YOLO COUNTY/CITY OF DAVIS 2x2 MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:00 P.M.

- 1. Roll Call/Introductions Meeting called to order at 12:04 pm Members present: Jim Provenza, Don Saylor, Robb Davis Member absent: Lucas Frerichs
- 2. Designation of Chair for Day *Jim Provenza*
- 3. Approval of April 4, 2018 Minutes Robb Davis moved, with a second by Don Saylor for approval of the April 4, 2018 minutes. Motion passed by the following votes: Ayes: All Noes: None
- 4. Public Comment *None*
- 5. Discussion Items:
 - Homelessness

Ryan Collins (Homeless Outreach Coordinator / Police Department): Ryan gave specifics on services that are being provided in the community. Explained how he assists some of homeless individuals in maneuvering through the system to get the services they need.

Collins announced he now has an office at the Hunt Boyer building downtown where he will be able to meet with clients and providers. The goal is to be accessible.

Collins also highlighted the need for respite care as a stepdown for medically vulnerable individuals who are being discharged from the hospital and have nowhere to go.

Sandra Sigrist: Sutter and Yolo Community Care Continuum (YCCC) is already starting these services.

• Interfaith Rotating Winter Shelter

Collins: IRWS wraparound services pilot was a success, particularly the onsite nurse practitioner from CommuniCare. IRWS recommendation was for 5 nights/week of 3 City/County and 2 CommuniCare. Staff recommends 2 City/County, 2 CommuniCare and 1 of "other services" to be brought in that might otherwise wrap-around.

Davis: Would the County be willing to match the City's \$10,000 contribution to continue the onsite wraparound services for another year?

Blacklock: County is amenable to matching the City's \$10,000 contribution.

• YCTD Bicycle Path Planning

Taro Ichiburu: Caltrans is proposing a HOV lane from Solano County all the way to West Sacramento. Part of this would be a world class bike lane on the Causeway. There is a gap between the end of the Causeway and 105. Caltrans is interested in building the bike lane for the full length. The County has agreed to partner with Caltrans on this.

Webb: City staff has been engaged in these conversations. This is a multi-jurisdictional project.

Provenza: It's unknown if the Caltrans project will go forward. Planning should go forward either way.

Saylor: Both City and County will be submitting their project applications for their for flexible funding rounds in the next couple of months. It would be good if the information is shared between the two.

• West Davis Active Adult Community

Davis: Council is taking this up on May 29. Focus will be making sure that all of council's questions are answered. It will come back on June 12 for a final vote as to whether or not it should go on the ballot in the fall. Have nailed down significant revisions to the intersection at Shasta and Covell. There would be a good mix of affordable housing.

Saylor: There are some concerns with speed issues on John Jones road and bike access.

Davis: Traffic analysis was part of the EIR.

Blacklock: Working on tax share agreement with the City.

- 6. Long Range Agenda Items
 - June • Animal Shelter

• Long-term Investment Priorities

- Mobile home conversion ordinance update
- Get update on YCTD Bicycle Path Planning Timeline (?)
- 7. Board of Supervisors/City Council Comments
- 8. 2018 Meeting Calendar
 - June 13, 2018 Lucas Frerichs

Meeting adjourned at 12:52